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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 99th

CORPORATION LIMITED will be held on Wednesday the 09th August, 2023 at 9.30 A.M. at “KINNERA” Banquet Meeting 
Hall, 2nd Floor, HOTEL THE PLAZA (Tourism Plaza / Telangana Tourism), Greenlands, Begumpet, Hyderabad-500 016 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st

`. st March, 2023 

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.  Re-appointment of Sri. K.Harishchandra Prasad as Managing Director:

Special 
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT

and conditions as detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto, which is hereby approved and sanctioned 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited

Sd/-
K.Harishchandra Prasad

Place: Hyderabad  Managing Director
Date: 30-05-2023  DIN: 00012564
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NOTES:

1. 
.

2. 

Annexed
societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. 

3. 
hereto.

4. nd August, 2023 
to 09th

st August, 2023.

5. `
st

6. 
st August, 2023 a Bank 

Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their Bank 

`.100/- 

`

action to obtain the unclaimed Bonus Shares. 
8. 

service.

9. 

date to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government. Accord-

. The said 
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Financial
Year ended

Date of Declaration
of Dividend

Last date for Claiming 
Unpaid Dividend amount 

(on or before)
Last date for Transfer to IEPF

31.03.2016 12.08.2016 17.09.2023 17.10.2023
31.03.2017 28.07.2017 02.09.2024 02.10.2024
31.03.2018 10.08.2018 15.09.2025 15.10.2025
31.03.2019 09.08.2019 14.09.2026 14.10.2026
31.03.2020 29.08.2020 03.09.2027 03.10.2027
31.03.2021 26.08.2021 01.10.2028 01.11.2028
31.03.2022 28.09.2022 02.11.2029 02.12.2029

 c). Adhering to the various requirements set out in the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 

.in

Authority.
10. 

11. 

Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) / NEFT / RTGS to investors where ECS and Bank details are available. Members 

ISR-1 (KYC) is 
Annexed

12. 

13. 

to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

14. 
singly or jointly. Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest to avail the 

No.SH-13 is Annexed 
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st

.
15. 

16. 
Directors proposed to be appointed /re- appointed is given in the Annexure to the notice.

17. 

18. th

at .in
www.nseindia.com  

19. 

and documents need to be submitted by the shareholders by 5.00 p.m. 1st August, 2023. 
CDSL E - Voting System:
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:
Step 1

in demat mode.
Step 2

individual shareholders in demat mode. 
(i) The voting period begins on 05.08.2023 at 9.00 A.M and ends on 08.08.2023 at 5.00p.m. During this 

record date) 01st August, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 

public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

passwords by the shareholders. 

decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 

e-voting process.
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Step 1
in demat mode.

(iv) SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 

are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual share holders 
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of 
Shareholders Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in Demat mode with 
CDSL Depository

authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit cdsl website www.
cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab.

directly.

cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.
3) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Providers.
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in demat mode with 
NSDL Depository

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 

you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

during the remote e-Voting period.
https://

eservices.nsdl.com https://eservices.nsdl.
com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

https://
www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name 

remote e-Voting period.
Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 
in demat mode) 
login through 
their Depository 
Participants (DP)

to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 
with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 
with NSDL

Step 2
individual shareholders in demat mode.

Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding 
in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat.
PAN Enter your 10digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 
or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Details
OR in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

• 

contained in this Notice.

LAKSHMI FINANCE AND INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED  
(EVSN 230620007) > on which you choose to vote.
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voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

your vote.

and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting only.

on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

.

mapping.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

.

2. For Demat shareholders, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
cdslindia.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Item No. 4:

Managing Director expired on 31st March, 2023. Shri  
K.Harishchandra Prasad has been serving the Company 
as Managing Director since 11th May 1985 thus completing 

Harishchandra Prasad as Managing Director, the Company 
has made considerable progress in all the spheres and is 

Companies.

st April 2023. The Nomination and Remuneration 

Prasad in accordance with the terms and conditions and 

entered into by the Company with Shri K.Harishchandra 

The main terms of agreement are: -

A. SALARY: `.  
` 6,00,000/- `. 50,000/- `. 7,00,000/-

B. HOUSING: 

The expenditure by the Company on providing 

C. COMMISSION:

D. PERQUISITES:

In addition to salary and commission, he shall be 
entitled to the allowances and other perquisites 

to an amount equal to the annual salary as set out 
below:

in a year;

2. Leave Travel Allowance
once in a year either in India or abroad travel 

3. Club fees

4. Personal accident insurance: Premium not 
to exceed `50,000/- per annum;

5. Car:

6. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation 

Company;

service;

8. Communication Facilities: Free communication 

residence;

9. The expenditure incurred by the Company on 
gas, electricity, water will be subject to a ceiling 

the Company;

Minimum Remuneration:

Notwi

the Company may remunerate to Shri.K.Harishchandra 

Harishchandra Prasad.

between 10.30 A.M to 12.30 P.M. on any working day prior 

Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives, except 
Shri. K.Harishchandra Prasad and Shri K. Kapil Prasad are 
any way concerned or interested in the Resolution set out 
in special Business Item No.4. 
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PART II of SECTION II OF SCHEDULE V, OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

I GENERAL INFORMATION:

(1) Nature of Industry: Non-Banking Finance Company

(2) Date of commencement of commercial production / Business activity: 16.04.1980. 

(3) Financial performance during last three years: 

Financial Parameter 2020-21
(As PER IND AS)

2021-22
(AS PER IND AS)

2022-23
(AS PER IND AS)

Total Income 1,549.49 796.91 360.03
915.35 570.69 55.05

Book Value in `. 140.65 156.85 155.54
EPS in `. 30.51 19.02 1.84

:  NIL

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1. Background of the Appointee:

University., St., Louis in USA(1975). He was a Research Assistant at the University. Later, he did his M.B.A., 

Engineer and Manager (Plating Operations) Industrial Electro Plating Labs and later at Allied Corporation.

He is also Director in several other Public and Private Limited Companies like K.L.N Holding Private Limited, 
Kapil Motors Private Limited, Keerthi Industries Limited, B N Rathi Securities Limited, Andhra Printers Limited 
and Suryalata Spinning Mills Limited. 

Shri K.Harishchandra Prasad is actively involved in social and philanthropic activities. He is an active Member 

as FTCCCI).

2. Past remuneration (including contribution to PF, Superannuation fund and Gratuity fund) for last 3 
years:

(Amt in `)

2020 - 21 2021 - 22 2022 - 23
80,09,618 84,70,128 93,01,567

3. Recognition and award: 

. 

(a) 

Providing leadership and strategic guidance to the Company

resource viz., man, material and money.
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(b) Suitability

making steady progress and has been maintaining continuous dividend payment track record. He has 

5. Remuneration proposed: As detailed in the Explanatory Statement.

and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be w.r.t. the country of his origin)

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any:

Sri.K.Harishchandra Prasad has no pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company except to 

III. OTHER INFORMATION:

remuneration to Mr K.Harischandra Prasad, Managing Director, in accordance with the provisions as laid 

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: The Company is striving hard to get new business 

Not Applicable as the Company is 
not into production activities.

IV. DISCLOSURES: 

.

 
 Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited

Sd/-
   K.HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD
 Place: Hyderabad   MANAGING DIRECTOR
 Date: 30-05-2023  DIN:00012564
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

Name of the Director Sri. K Harishchandra Prasad Sri. K.Kapil Prasad
Date of Birth 15.09.1952 31.10.1983
Date of Appointment

01.04.2020 ( 96th AGM) 29.08.2020

07.02.2014

MS. MBA M.S
No of Shares held in the Company 90,000 81,085
Directorships held in other 
Companies(excluding 
Private Limited and Foreign 
Companies)

KEERTHI INDUSTRIES LIMITED, B N 
RATHI SECURITIES LIMITED, SURYALATA 
SPINNING MILLS LIMITED, ANDHRA 
PRINTERS LIMITED AND GREENPARK 
HOTELS & RESORTS LIMITED.

Positions held in mandatory KEERTHI INDUSTRIES LIMITED- Audit 
Committee-Member, Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee-Chairman, 
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
(CSR)-Member. 
B N RATHI SECURITIES LIMITED, Audit 
Committee-Member, Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee-Chairman,Stakeholders relationship 
Committee-Member
SURYALATA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 
Audit Committee-Member, Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee-Member

No
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To 

Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited

1). FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(` in lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Gross Income 360.03 796.91

31.97 640.28

Depreciation 14.24 14.78

17.73 625.50

39.00 58.00

(21.27) 567.50

Prior year taxes 4.03 0.02

(25.30) 567.48

Deferred tax 66.35  3.21

MAT Credit Entitlement 14.00 -

55.05 570.69

1,354.87 994.18

1,409.92 1,564.87

Dividend pertaining to previous year paid during the year 90.00 90.00

Corporate Dividend Tax - -

12.00 120.00

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet  1,307.92 1,354.87

2). OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The Indian economy appears to have moved on 

growth path in FY23. Yet in the current year, India has 

commodity prices remain elevated and the growth 

the slowing world growth and trade shrinks the 

year. Despite these, agencies worldwide continue to 

at 6.5-7.0 per cent in FY23.

Despite the various challenges during the period, the 
economy during the year, slowly started improving 
and with the stock market sentiment improving, the 
Sensex which was at 58,568 as on 31.03.2022 with 
a marginal increase (0.72%) in Sensex is settled at 
58,992 as on 31.03.2023.

The Company recorded Gross Income reduced to 
`.360.03 lakhs as compared to `.796.91 lakhs in 

`.55.05 
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`.  
`.
during the year ended 31.03.2023 was lower mainly 

rental incomes have been on expected basis. The 
Company continues to actively and closely monitor 

shares cautiously and optimistic about the Indian 
economy outlook to generate optimum returns by way 

3). DIVIDEND:

Your Company has a dividend policy that, inter alia 
balances the objectives appropriately rewarding 

dividend distribution to Company Shareholders. 

the year under review, your Directors are pleased 
 

`. `.
year 2022-23 as against 30% dividend rate in the 

at the 99th Annual General Meeting by the Members, 
will be paid to all those Equity Shareholders whose 

01.08.2023 and also to those whose names appear 

Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited. The Company has not 

be `.60 lakhs.

UNPAID/UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

`.12,17,859/- was 

2014-15. 

4). TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

`.12 

Act, 1934. 

5). DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND 
JOINT VENTURES:

Your Company does not have any subsidiaries, 
associates and joint ventures.

6). DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONAL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE 
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR:

at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being 

Prasad, Managing Director expires on 31.03.2023, 
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the 

mutually agreed upon. Special Resolution in this 
regard is included in the AGM Notice.

7). DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDET 
DIRECTORS:

All Independent Directors have given declarations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
which have been relied on by the Company and were 
placed at the Board Meeting held on May 30, 2023. 

8). EVALUATION OF THE BOARD’S PERFORMANCE:

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the 

during the year under review.

Committees and Individual Directors, including the 

by Nomination and Remuneration Committee which 
included attendance, contribution at the meetings and 

minority shareholders interest, adherence to Code 

regulatory compliance, risk assessment and review 

9). POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

The Policy is approved by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and the Board. More 
details on the same are given in the Corporate 
Governance Report.

10). NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:

st April, 2022 to 31st March, 
2023. The dates on which the meetings were held 
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26th May, 2022, 4th August, 2022, 9th November, 2022 
and 10th February, 2023.

11). AUDIT COMMITTEE

are given separately in the Corporate Governance 

12). LISTING OF COMPANY’S SHARES: 

INE 
850E01012’ and Stock Code is ‘LFIC’

13). DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

Your Company shares have been made available 

Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). As on 31st March 

been dematerialized.

14. UN PAID /UN CLAIMED DIVIDEND:

Education and Protection Fund established by the 
Central Government. Accordingly, the Members are 

will expire on September 17th

the amount standing to the credit in the said account 

15). AUDITORS:

i). Statutory Auditors:

At the Annual General Meeting held on 
28.09.2022, M/s. Brahmayya & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, Hyderabad were appointed as 

th Annual General Meeting 
rd Annual General 

Meeting.

is enclosed with the Financial Statements in 
this Annual Report.

ii). Internal Auditors:

M/s M. Bhaskara Rao & Co., Chartered 

reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee 

iii). Secretarial Auditors:

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

Secretarial Audit Report submitted by Smt.  
N. Madhavi, Company Secretary in Practice is 

16). DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place proper and adequate 
internal control systems commensurate with the 

policies and procedures designed to ensure reliability 

policies procedure, applicable laws and regulations, 
and that all assets and resources are acquired are 
used economically.

17). DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

applicable accounting standards have been 

to material departures.

ii. Such accounting policies as mentioned in 

been selected and applied consistently and 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

that period.
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been prepared on a going concern basis.

vi. That systems to ensure compliance with the 

are in then reporting to the Managing Director. 

18). PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 
INVESTMENTS:

The Company has not given Loans, Guarantees and 

19). PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

the public during the year under review and there 
are no outstanding deposits as on 31st March 2023. 
Further, the Company is registered with RBI as a 
“Non-Banking Financial Institution without accepting 
public Deposits”.

20). CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

the year under review.

21). VIGIL MECHANISM :

Directors and employees to report genuine concerns 
has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy 

at .in.

22). RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :
Related party transactions that were entered 

Directors, Management or their relatives, which could 

Company. Transactions with related parties entered 

contracts entered during the year as per Form AOC-2 
is enclosed as Annexure-I.
The policy on related party transactions as approved 

Company at .

23). EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

“Annexure-II” to this report,

24). MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT:

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

and analysis is set out in this Annual Report.

25). CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS 
INFORMATION:

Your Company has taken adequate steps to adhere 
to all the stipulations laid down in the Listing 
Regulations. A report on Corporate Governance is 

Governance as stipulated under Listing Regulations 
.

26). CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO:

27). CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) : 

Independent Directors and one Non-Independent 
Director, namely Sri.R.Surender Reddy, Sri.Keshav 
Bhupal, Sri.Kapil Bhatia and Sri.K.Harishchandra 
Prasad, Managing Director. CSR Committee 

indicating the activities to be undertaken by the 

However, during the year under review Section 

Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to 
the Company and hence the same is not adopted.
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28). REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) / EMPLOYEES:

29). MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

30). RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

31). SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

32). DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, 
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

 during each Financial Year:
Nil
Nil

33). ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Company at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board
LAKSHMI FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30.05.2023 

Sd/-
R. SURENDER REDDY

Director
(DIN: 00083972)

Sd/-
K. HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD 

Managing Director
( DIN: 00012564)
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 

To,
The Members,
Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited
1st Floor, Suryodaya, Begumpet,
Hyderabad – 500 016, Telangana.

adherence to good corporate practices by Lakshmi 

called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 

evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances 
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Industrial Corporation Limited books, papers, minute 

Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in my opinion, 
the company has, during the audit period covering the 

st March 2023, complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent,in the manner and 

We have examined the Books, Papers, Minute Books, 

st March 2023 according to the 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules 
made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the 
rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

2015;

Regulations, 2009(Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period);

India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period);

Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period);

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client;

(Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period);and

(Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period);

a) The EPF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952;

We have also examined compliance with the 

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The 

India;

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the 
Company has complied with the 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned 
above.
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We further report that

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

All the decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have been carried out unanimously as recorded 

• 
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,regulations and guidelines.

• 
having a major bearing on the Co

for M/s. A.S. Ramkumar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
N. MADHAVI

Partner
Place: Hyderabad M.NO.A16866; CP NO. 11732
Date : 30.05.2023 UDIN:A016866E000409434

Peer Review Cert.No: 622/2019 

‘Annexure A’

To,
The Members,
Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

for M/s. A.S. Ramkumar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
N. MADHAVI

Partner
Place: Hyderabad M.NO.A16866; CP NO. 11732
Date : 30.05.2023 UDIN:A016866E000409434

Peer Review Cert.No: 622/2019 
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ANNEXURE-I

FORM AOC-2

proviso is given below :

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis :

Sl.No Particulars Details
1. Nil
2. Nil
3. Nil
4. Nil
5 Nil
6. Nil
7. Nil
8.

proviso to section 188
Nil

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

Sl. 
No Particulars Details

1. WOOD STAR INDUSTRIES KAPIL MOTORS PVT LTD
2. DIRECTOR IS INTERESTED DIRECTORS ARE INTERESTED

3. /transaction BY AGREEMENT SERVICE AVAILED

4. arrangements /transaction FROM 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2024 ON SERVICE BASIS

5. arrangements / transaction RENT AND SERVICE CHARGES FOUR WHEELER SERVICES 
AVAILED 

6. contracts or arrangements or 
transaction

ON PAR WITH MARKET  ON PAR WITH MARKET

7. 29.06.2021 29.06.2021

8. Amount incurred during the year 
(Rupees In lakhs) 14.41 0.66
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ANNEXURE-II

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 
Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L65920TG1923PLC000044
2. Registration Date 20/11/1923
3. LAKSHMI FINANCE AND INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED

4. the Company Company Having Share Capital

5. 1st Floor, “Suryodaya”, 1-10-60/3, Begumpet, Hyderabad-500 016. 

6. Whether listed Company Yes (Listed-In- NSE)

7.

Name, Address & contact Venture Capital & Corporate Investments Private Limited.
“AURUM”, DOOR No.4-50/P-II/57/4F & 5F, PLOT No.57
4th & 5th FLOORS, JAYABHERI ENCLAVE PHASE – II
GACHIBOWLI, HYDERABAD – 500 032.TELANGANA. INDIA.
Phone No/s. 040-23818475 / 23868257 / 35164940
Email Id:  Web: www.vccipl.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

S. 
No.

Name and Description of main 
products / services

NIC Code of the Product/
service

% to total turnover of the 
Company

1 Investment In Equity Shares and Mutual 
Funds 65993 72.42%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:  NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A. Category-wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year % 

Change 
during

the yearDemat Physical Total
% of 
Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total % of Total

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian 
a) Individual/ HUF 4,76,482 0 4,76,482 15.88 4,76,482 0 4,76,482 15.88 0
 Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Bodies Corp. 6,19,680 0 6,19,680 20.66 6,19,680 0 6,19,680 20.66 0
 Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Any Other (Trust) 2,09,300 0 2,09,300 6.98 2,09,300 0 2,09,300 6.98 0
Sub-total(A) (1) :- 13,05,462 0 13,05,462 43.52 13,05,462 0 13,05,462 43.52 0.00
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year % 

Change 
during

the yearDemat Physical Total
% of 
Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total % of Total

Shares

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals 1,04,640 0 1,04,640 3.49 1,04,640 0 1,04,640 3.49 0
b) Other – Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- 1,04,640 0 1,04,640 3.49 1,04,640 0 1,04,640 3.49 0
Total shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2) 14,10,102 0 14,10,102 47.00 14,10,102 0 14,10,102 47.00 0.00

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 900 900 0.03 0 900 900 0.03 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Insurance 
Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub –total (B) (1) 0 900 900 0.03 0 900 900 0.03 0
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 9,790 7,440 17,230 0.57 6,356 7,440 13,796 0.46 -0.11
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals
i) Individual 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
up to `.1 lakh

6,08,141 6,22,739 12,30,880 41.02 6,75,192 5,74,499 12,49,691 41.63 0.61

ii) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 

`.1 lakh

65,921 0 65,921 2.20 35,316 0 35,316 1.18 -1.02

c) Others 
1. NRI 2,973 740 3,713 0.12 10,487 555 11,042 0.37 0.25

2. Clearing Members 2,876 0 2,876 0.10 10,775 0 10775 0.37 0.27
3. Trust 740 0 740 0.02 740 0 740 0.02 0

4. IEPF Authority* 2,67,638 0 2,67,638 8.92 2,67,638 0 2,67,638 8.92 0
Sub – Total (B)(2) 9,58,079 6,30,919 15,88,998 52.97 10,06,504 5,82,494 15,88,998 52.97 0
Sub-Total (B)(2):- Total 
Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

9,58,079 6,31,819 15,89,898  53.00 10,06,504 5,83,394 15,89,898 53.00 0

C. Shares held by 

& ADRs
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total (A+B+C) 23,68,181 6,31,819 30,00,000 100 24,16,606 5,83,394 30,00,000 100 00.00
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B. Shareholders of Promoters

Sl. 
No Shareholder’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year Shareholding at the end of the year

%Change 
during

the yearNo.of 
shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No.of 
shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

1.
UNIJOLLY 
INVESTMENTS 
Company LTD

2,96,060 9.87 0 2,96,060 9.87 0 0

2. HEALTHY 
INVESTMENTS LTD 2,17,340 7.24 0 2,17,340 7.24 0 0

3. KLN AND KP TRUST 2,09,300 6.98 0 2,09,300 6.98 0 0

4. SHANTHA PRASAD 
CHALLA 45,000 1.50 0 45,000 1.50 0 0

5. K.L.N.HOLDINGS 
PRIVATE LIMITED 1,06,280 3.54 0 1,06,280 3.54 0 0

6. K.RAMA KRISHNA 
PRASAD 1,04,640 3.49 0 1,04,640 3.49 0 0

7. K.HARISHCHANDRA 
PRASAD 90,000 3.00 0 90,000 3.00 0 0

8. K.KAPIL PRASAD 81,085 2.70 0 81,085 2.70 0 0
9. K.VIDYA DEVI 64,362 2.15 0 64,362 2.15 0 0

10. MOMMANENI 
RADHA 45,000 1.50 0 45,000 1.50 0 0

11. K.JYOTHI 37,061 1.24 0 37,061 1.24 0 0

12. KANURI JAGADISH 
PRASAD 32,752 1.09 0 32,752 1.09 0 0

13. K.SATYAVATHI 27,150 0.91 0 27,150 0.91 0 0
14. K.L.N.ADITYA 26,666 0.89 0 26,666 0.89 0 0

15. KANURI ARUN 
PRASAD 26,666 0.89 0 26,666 0.89 0 0

16. M.RAM MOHAN 440 0.01 0 440 0.01 0 0

17. CHALLA 
RAJENDRAPRASAD 300 0.01 0 300 0.01 0 0

TOTAL 14,10,102 47.00 0 14,10,102 47.00 0 0.0

C. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. 
No. Shareholder’s Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

1. 0 No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares

of the Company
0 0 0 0

Date wise
Increase /Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

0

0 0 0 0
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D. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN
GDR and ADRs) 

 
Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

1. MAHENDRA GIRDHARILAL No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

35,316 1.18 35,316 1.18
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

Nil

35,316 1.18 35,316 1.18

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

2.
MANJU GAGGAR,GAYATRI 
GAGGAR
BHARTI TAPARIA

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

30,605 1.02 30,605 1.02
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

Nil

30,605 1.02 30,605 1.02

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

3. ANKINEEDU PRASAD S.R.Y No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

25,130 0.84 25,130 0.84
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

Nil

25,130 0.84 25,130 0.84
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Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

4. V.S.N.H.V.PRASAD BABU
V.MAHA RANI SAMYUKTA

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

21,411 0.71 21,411 0.71
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

NIL

21,411 0.71 21,411 0.71

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

5. R.RAGHURAM REDDY No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

18,440 0.61 18,440 0.61
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g. allotment /

NIL

18,440 0.61 18,440 0.61

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

6. VIDYASAGARAN 
UNNIPARAMBATH

No. of
Shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

16,600 0.55 16,600 0.55
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

Nil

16,600 0.55 16,600 0.55

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

7. S.R.Y.PADMANABHA PRASAD No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

9440 0.31 9440 0.31
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

NIL

9440 0.31 9440 0.31



27

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 - 2023

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

8. RAJESWARI DEVI 
VADLAPATLA

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

9,440 0.31 9,440 0.31
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Promoters Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

Nil

9,440 0.31 9,440 0.31

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

9. DEEPAK TANNIRU No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

8,460 0.28 8,460 0.28
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

Nil

8,460 0.28 8,460 0.28

Sl. 
No Shareholder Name Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year

10. BHASKAR RAMAN BODDU No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of
The company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares
of the company

7,800 0.26 7,800 0.26
Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding

decrease (e.g.allotment /

Nil

7,800 0.26 7,800 0.26
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E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

1. K.HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

90,000 3.00 90,000 3.00
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in 

sweat equity etc):

NIL 

90,000 3.00 90,000 3.00

Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

2. R.SURENDER REDDY No. of shares
% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

6,140 0.20 6,140 0.20
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share Holding during the year 

bonus/sweat equity etc):

NIL

6,140 0.20 6,140 0.20

Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

3. KAPIL BHATIA No. of shares
% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

740 0.02 740 0.02
Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Share Holding during 

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / 
NIL

740 0.02 740 0.02

Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

4. KESHAV BHUPAL No. of shares
% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

3,300 0.11 3,300 0.11
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share Holding during the year 

bonus/sweat equity etc)

NIL

3,300 0.11 3,300 0.11
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Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

5. K. KAPIL PRASAD No. of shares
% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

81,085 2.70 81,085 2.70
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share Holding during the year 

bonus/sweat equity etc)

NIL

81,085 2.70 81,085 2.70

Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

6. MADHURIKA NALLURI VENKAT No. of shares
% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

0 0 0 0
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share Holding during the year 

bonus/sweat equity etc)

NIL

0 0 0 0

Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

7. U.VIJAYA KUMAR –CFO (KMP) No. of shares
% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

0 0 0 0
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share Holding during the year 

bonus/sweat equity etc)

NIL

0 0 0 0

Sl.
No. For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

8. DEEPA GUSAIN
COMPANY SECRETARY (KMP) No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of total 
shares of the 
company

0 0 0 0
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share Holding during the year 

bonus/sweat equity etc)

NIL

0 0 0 0
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VI. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness at the Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans Deposits Total

Indebtedness

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

year Addition/ Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL

Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL

i) Principal Amount ii) Interest due but not 
paid iii) Interest accrued but not due

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
VII. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS -

A. Remuneration to Managing Director.

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD Total Amount 
(In `)

K.HARISHCHANDRA 
PRASAD

(Managing Director)
1. Gross salary

(a) 
the Income-tax Act, 1961

72,00,000 72,00,000

(b) 3,21,067 3,21,067
(c) 

Act, 1961
NIL NIL

2. Stock Option NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL
4. NIL NIL
5. Others 17,80,500 17,80,500

Total (A) 93,01,567 93,01,567
Ceiling as per the Act 1,68,00,000

B. Remuneration to other Directors:(Sitting fee for attending Board and Committee Meetings)

SN. Particulars of 
Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

(In `)
Independent Directors R.Surender

Reddy
Kapil 

Bhatia
Keshav
Bhupal

Madhu rika
Nalluri Venkat

1. and committee meetings 72,000 43,000 72,000 72,000 2,59,000
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (1) 72,000 43,000 72,000 72,000 2,59,000
Other Non-Executive 
Directors

K.Kapil
Prasad

Total Amount
(In `)

2.
and committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL 59,000 59,000

Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL 59,000 59,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 72,000 43,000 72,000 72,000 59,000 3,18,000
Total Managerial 
Remuneration 72,000 43,000 72,000 72,000 59,000 3,18,000
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VIII. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
(In `)

1. CS
(Deepa 
Gusain)

CFO
(Vijaya Kumar U)

Gross salary

the Income-tax Act, 1961 2,70,600 9,32,040 10,93,020

0 2,56,686 2,56,686

Act, 1961 0 0 0

2. Stock Option 0 0 0
3. Sweat Equity 0 0 0
4. Commission

0 0 0

5. 0 0 0
Gross salary
(a) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0

2,70,600 11,88,726 13,49,706
IX. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:  NIL

Type Section of the 
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty / Punishment/

Compounding fees 
imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT
/ COURT]

Appeal 
made, if any
(give Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding -- - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

For and on behalf of the Board
LAKSHMI FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30.05.2023

Sd/-
R.Surender Reddy

Director
(DIN: 00083972)

Sd/-
K.Harishchandra Prasad

Managing Director
(DIN: 00012564)
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 Annexure-III

Report on Managerial Remuneration

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 5(1) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Sr.
No.

Name of Director/KMP 
and Designation

*Remuneration of 
Director/ KMP for 

2022-23 (in Lacs)

% of increase in 
Remuneration in the 

Financial year 2022-23

Ratio of remune- ration 
of each Director / to 

median remuneration of 
employees

1. K.Harishchandra Prasad
(Managing Director)

93.01 9.81 34.44

2. U.Vijaya Kumar 11.88 10.00 4.40

3. Smt.Deepa Gusain 
(Company Secretary)

2.70 9.76 1.00

*

` 2,70,000

ii) 

was (10.%)

iii) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2023:
st March, 2023.

iv) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

increase in the managerial remuneration:

The average annual increase across the organization was around 10.03%. The percentile increase in 
managerial remuneration is Nil.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REVIEW OF ECONOMY:

this millennium. At least three shocks have hit the global economy since 2020. It all started with the pandemic – induced 

the central banks across economies led by the Federal Reserve responded with synchronized policy rate hikes to curb 

and periodic dividend returns. 

INVESTMENTS:

Total Investments as on March 31, 2023 is ` 4,026.47 lakhs excluding ` ` 
Government Bonds and ̀  ` ` 
and ` 211.84 lakhs in Government Bonds as at March 31, 2022.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

Internal Control systems and procedures.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS: LAST THREE YEARS:  ( ` in Lakhs) 

F.Y 2022-23 F.Y.2021-22 F.Y.2020-21
Equity Capital and Reserves 4668.08 4704.78 4223.37
 Investments 4026.47 3586.65 3351.31

17.73  625.50  1399.38
55.05  570.69  915.35

Dividend (%) 20%  30%  30%
Earnings per share 1.84  19.02  30.51

 Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited

Sd/-
 K.HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD

Place: Hyderabad MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date : 30.05.2023 DIN:00012564
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. Brief Statement On Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance.

2. Board of Directors:

Director Category
Attendance 

at Board 
Meetings

Whether 
attended 
AGM on 

28.09.2022

Number 

Boards in 
which he/
she is a 
Director 
Public 
Limited

Number 

Boards in 
which he/
she is a 
Director 
Private
Limited

other Board 
Committees 

in which 
he/she is a 

Member

other Board 
Committees 

in which 
he/she is a 
Chairman

Sri R. Surender 
Reddy

IndependentNon 
–Executive 
Director

4 Yes 4 NIL 3 5

Sri Kapil Bhatia
IndependentNon 
–Executive 
Director

2 Yes 0 6 0 0

Sri 
K.Harish
chandra Prasad
(Managing 
Director)

Executive 
Director &
Promoter

4 Yes 5 2 5 2

Sri. Keshav 
Bhupal

IndependentNon 
–Executive 
Director

4 Yes NIL 3 NIL NIL

Sri.K.Kapil Prasad
Non –executive 
Director &
Promoter

4 Yes NIL 3 NIL NIL

Smt. Madhurika 
Nalluri Venkat

IndependentNon 
–Executive 
Director

4 Yes 1 2 2 NIL

Details of Directorship in other Listed entities as on 31st March, 2023:

Name of the Director Directorships in other listed entities 
(Category of Directorships)

Sri R. Surender Reddy (1) Suryalata Spinning Mills Limited, IndependentNon –Executive Director
(2) Bhagyanagar India Limited, IndependentNon –Executive Director 
(3) Suryalakshmi Cotton Mills Limited, IndependentNon –Executive Director 
(4) Surana Solar Limited. IndependentNon –Executive Director

Sri Kapil Bhatia Nil
Sri. K.Harishchandra Prasad
(Managing Director)

1) B N Rathi Securities Limited, IndependentNon –Executive Director,
2) Keerthi Industries Limited., IndependentNon –Executive Director .
3) Suryalata Spinning Mills Limited, IndependentNon –Executive Director

Sri. Keshav Bhupal Nil
Sri.K.Kapil Prasad Nil
Smt. Madhurika Nalluri Venkat 1) Moschip Technologies Limited , IndependentNon –Executive Director .
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3. During the Financial Year 2022-23, Four Board Meetings were held on 26.05.2022, 04.08.2022, 09.11.2022 
and 10.02.2023.The gap between two Meetings did not exceed 120 days.

Committees or Chairman in more than 5 
Committees, across all the public companies in which he / she is a Director.

Sl. No.
1 Sri. R. Surender Reddy 6,140
2 Sri. Kapil Bhatia 740
3 Sri. K. Harishchandra Prasad 90,000
4 Sri. Keshav Bhupal 3,300
5 Sri. K.Kapil Prasad 81,085
6 Smt. Madhurika Nalluri Venkat Nil

Strategy and Planning and leading management teams to make decision in uncertain environments.

Governance all stakeholders, maintain board and management accountability, building long 

3. Audit Committee:

time to time. 

a) Brief Description of terms of reference
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approval;

to the board to take up steps in this matter;

process;

control systems;

the matter to the board;
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b) Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

S.No Name Designation 
in Committee

Category of 
Directorship

Number 
ofMeetings 
held during 

the year

No. of the 
Meetings 
attended

during the 
year

1. Sri. R. Surender Reddy Chairman Non-Executive & 
Independent 4 4

2. Sri. Keshav Bhupal Member Non-Executive & 
Independent 4 4

3. Sri Kapil Bhatia Member Non-Executive & 
Independent 4 2

4. Smt. Madhurika Nalluri Venkat Member Non-Executive & 
Independent 4 4

5. Sri. K. Kapil Prasad Member
Promoter,
Non-Executive & 
Non- Independent

4 4

6. Sri. K. Harishchandra Prasad Member
Promoter,
Executive & Non- 
Independent

4 4

c) Meetings and attendance during the year:
st March, 2023, Four Audit Committee Meetings were heldon 26.05.2022, 

4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Executive Independent Directors.

a). Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

1. Introduction:

Lakshmi Finance and Industrial Corporation Limited (LFIC), believes that an enlightened Board 

Directors.

benchmarks.

2. Scope:
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3. Selection of Directors and determining Director’s Independence

3.1.1 The Nomination and Remuneration (NR) Committee, and the Board, shall review on an 

and its individual Members. The objective is to have a Board with diverse background and 

• 
perspective; 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• Shall give his written consent to act as a Director; 

• Shall endeavor to attend all Board Meetings and wherever he is appointed as a 
Committee Member, the Committee Meetings;

• 
Senior Management Personnel;

• Shall disclose his/her concern or interest in any Company or companies or bodies 

a change in the disclosures already made;

• 
Act, 2013, SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and other relevant laws.

re-appointment and the Boardshall assess the same annually.The Board shall re-assess 

by a Director.

4. Other Directorships / Committee Memberships

4.1 The Board members are expected to have adequate time and expertise and experience to contribute to 

Limited Companies.

4.3 A Director shall not serve as an Independent Director in more than 7 Listed Companies and not more than 3 
Listed Companies in case he is serving as a Whole-time Director in any Listed Company.
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or not, shall be included and all other Companies includingPrivate Limited Companies, Foreign Companies 

5. Remuneration to Executive Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Non Executive Director

5.1 Remuneration to Executive Director, Key Managerial Personnel

approved by the shareholders.

5.2 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

shareholders.

6). a) Terms of Reference

personnel and other mployees.

diversity.

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment 
and removal.

The Committee shall be in a position to bring about objectivity in determining the remuneration package 
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 b). Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson of Remuneration Committee:

S.No  Name Designation in 
Committee

Category of 
Directorship

Number 
ofMeetings 

held

No. of the 
Meetings 
attended

1. Sri. Keshav Bhupal Chairman Non-Executive & 
Independent 2 2

2. Sri.R.Surender Reddy Member Non-Executive & 
Independent 2 2

3. Sri Kapil Bhatia Member Non-Executive & 
Independent 2 1

4. Smt. Madhurika Nalluri Venkat Member Non-Executive & 
Independent 2 2

st March, 2023, two Remuneration Committee Meetings were held on 

 C). Performance evaluation criteria for Directors

  

  i) Role and Accountability

   

  ii) Objectivity

   - Non-partisan appraisal issues.

  iii) Leadership and Initiative

   - Heading Board sub-committees.

  iv) Personal Attributes

   

   - Attendance and active participation.

   - Proactive, strategic and lateral thinking.

 d) Remuneration of Directors:

To recommend/review the remuneration package, periodically to the Managing Director/Directors. The 

Companies Act, 2013.

b. There are no Non-Executive Director having any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company 
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c. Company d
st March, 2023 to the Managing Director/

ished hereunder:

Name Designation Salary
(`)

Perquisites 
(`)

Contribution 
to Various 
Funds(`)

Sitting 
Fees

(`)

Total 
(`)

SriK.Harishchandra Prasad Managing 
Director 72,00,000 3,21,067 17,80,500 - 93,01,567

Sri R.Surender Reddy Director - - - 72,000 72,000
Sri Kapil Bhatia Director - - - 43,000 43,000
Sri.Keshav Bhupal Director - - - 72,000 72,000
Sri.K.Kapil Prasad Director - - - 59,000 59,000
Smt.Madhurika 
NalluriVenkat Director - - - 72,000 72,000

5). Meeting of Independent Directors

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 10.02.2023, inter alia, to discuss: 

and Non-Executive Director;

Performance Evaluation

the Companies Act, 2013, the relevant Rules made there under and the Listing Regulations relating to Corporate 

6) Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Non-Executive–Non- Independent Director and 1Executive- Non -Independent Director.
a). Purpose

b). Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

S. 
No  Name Designation 

in Committee Category of Directorship
Number of 
Meetings 

held

No. of the 
Meetings 
attended

1. Sri.Keshav Bhupal Chairman Non-Executive & Independent 4 4

2. Sri.K.Kapil Prasad Member Promoter, Non-Executive & 
Non- Independent 4 4

3. Sri.R.Surender Reddy Member Non-Executive & Independent 4 4

4. Sri.K.Harishchandra Prasad Member Promoter, Executive & Non- 
Independent Director 4 4

5 Sri.Kapil Bhatia Member Non-Executive & Independent 4 2
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st March, 2023, Four Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings were 

above.

c). Details of status of the references / complaints received and replied / resolved during the year are 
given in the following statements:

Sl. 
No. Particulars No. of complaints 

received
No. of complaints 

resolved
Pending 

complaints
1. NIL NIL NIL
2. NIL NIL NIL
3. Transmission & Duplicates NIL NIL NIL

Total NIL NIL NIL

d) 

7). RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

a). Purpose

its composition is given below:

b). Composition:

Name Designation Category
Sri .Keshav Bhupal Chairperson Non -Executive Independent Director
Sri. R.Surender Reddy Member Non- Executive Independent Director
Sri. Kapil Bhatia Member Non -Executive Independent Director
Sri.K.Harishchandra Prasad Member Executive & Non Independent Director

c). Role and Responsibilities of the Committee includes the following:

Periodically reviewing and evaluating the Risk Management Policy and practices with respect to risk 
assessment and risk management processes.

8). Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR):

i) Terms of reference:
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Name Designation Category
Sri. Keshav Bhupal Chairperson Non -Executive Independent Director
Sri. R.Surender Reddy Member Non- Executive Independent Director
Sri.Kapil Bhatia Member Non- Executive Independent Director
Sri.K.Harishchandra Prasad Member Executive & Non Independent Director

9). GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Year Location Date Time
2020, 96th AGM VIDEO CONFERENCE 29.08.2020 10.30 A.M
2021, 97th AGM VIDEO CONFERENCE 26.08.2021 11.00A.M
2022, 98th AGM VIDEO CONFERENCE 28.09.2022 12.00 NOON

Year Details of Special Resolution

2019-20, 96th AGM

2020-21, 97th AGM NIL
2021-22, 98th AGM

10). MEANS OF COMMUNICATION.

.in and are normally published in Business Standard (English) and Navatelangana (Telugu).

11). GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

AGM Date 09th August, 2023
Time & Venue 9.30 A.M ,Hotel THE PLAZA
Financial Year 2022-2023.
Book Closure date 

20% (`. 2/- per share) 

Dividend Payment Date General Meeting.

Listing on Stock Exchange Plot no. C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E) - Mumbai - 400 051

 Stock Code LFIC
Compulsory Dematerialization

Demat ISIN Numbers in 
( NSDL & CDSL ) INE 850 E0 1012

 Registrar &

M/s.VENTURE CAPITAL AND CORPORATE 
INVESTMENTS PVT. LIMITED
“AURUM”, DOOR No.4-50/P-II/57/4F & 5F, PLOT No.57
4th & 5th FLOORS, JAYABHERIENCLAVE PHASE – II
GACHIBOWLI,HYDERABAD – 500 032.TELANGANA. 
INDIA. Phone No/s. 040-23818475/23868257/35164940
Email Id:  
Web: www.vccipl.com.
1st. Floor, “Suryodaya”,1-10-60/3, Begumpet, Hyderabad-
500016 Tel.Phone.040-27760301/27767794 
Fax.040-27767793. E-mail:
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12). Share Transfer System: 
The Company has appointed M/s. Venture Capital & Corporate Investments Private Limited, Hyderabad as 
Registrars 

will be processed within 15 days. 
13). Dematerialisation of Shares:

NSDL & CDSL. 
Share Dematerialisation Records:

st January 2002 to 31st March, 2023.
st March, 2023 is 81.55%.

14). Outstanding Global Depository Receipts or American Depository Receipts or Warrants or Any Convertible 
Instruments, Conversion: Nil

15). Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:NIL
16). Plant Location:

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company with investment activity, thus it does not have any plant .
17). Market Price Data:

Month High (`) Low (`) Volume
April 2022 119.55 94.55 44,994
May 2022 106.95 85.20 25,905
June 2022 104.20 80.25 24,888
July 2022 134.30 91.05 3,46,072
August 2022 117.95 97.40 79,118
September 2022 135.40 93.10 4,62,940
October 2022 119.75 101.20 53,620
November 2022 145.10 95.40 3,79,912
December 2022 158.00 106.20 4,54,005
January 2023 148.85 109.10 1,50,649
February 2023 124.75 117.95 80,548
March 2023 136.00 94.05 4,02,930

18). Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2023:

Shareholding (Range) No.of Share
holders % of holders No. of Shares % of Shares

Upto-500 3883 87.30 4,44,639 14.82
501- 1000 327 7.35 2,33,000 7.77

1001- 2000 136 3.06 1,95,541 6.52
2001- 3000 41 0.92 1,08,164 3.61
3001- 4000 17 0.38 59,246 1.97
4001- 5000 9 0.20 41,178 1.37

5001 -10000 13 0.29 93,730 3.12
10001and above 22 0.49 18,24,502 60.82

Total 4448 100.00 30,00,000 100.00
Dematmode 2931 65.89 24,16,606 80.56

Physical mode 1517 34.11 5,83,394 19.44
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19). Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2023.

S.No. Category No.of Cases Total Shares % Total Equity
1. Promoters and Promoter Group. 17 14,10,102 47.00

2. Banks & Insurance Companies 1 900 0.03
3. Bodies Corporate 15 13,796 0.46
4. Clearing Members 8 10,775 0.36
5. Trust 1 740 0.02
6. Non Resident Individuals (NRI) 24 11,042 0.37
7. IEPF Authority 1 2,67,638 8.92
8. ResidentIndividuals 4381 12,85,007 42.84

TOTAL 4448 30,00,000 100.00
20). Other Disclosures:

a) Besides the transactions mentioned elsewhere in the Annual Report and notes to account, there were no 

or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related tocapital markets, during the last three years : Nil.

d) The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism as 

g) Share Capital Audit. (Secretarial Audit)

total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited  (NSDL) and Central Depository Services 

dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

h) Related Party Transactions.

Directors may have a potential interest, are provided to the Board. During the F.Y 2022-23, there were no 

i) The Company Directors and their relationship:

Sl.
No Name of the Director Relationship with other Director 

1. Sri.K.Harishchandra Prasad
2. Sri.K.Kapil Prasad
3. Sri.R.Surender Reddy None
4. Sri.Kapil Bhatia None
5. Sri.Keshav Bhupal None
6. Smt.Madhurika Nalluri Venkat None
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21) Investor Relations:

 to: Registrars and 
Share Transfer Agents M/s. Venture Capital & Corporate Investments Private Limited. “AURUM”, DOOR 
No: 4-50/P-II/57/4F& 5F,PLOT No.57,  4th & 5th FLOORS,JAYABHERI ENCLAVE PHASE–II,GACHIBOWLI, 
HYDERABAD 500032 

Asst.Manager (Secretarial Dept.)
Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited,
1St Floor, 1-10-60/3 “Suryodaya”, Begumpet, Hyderabad - 500 016.
Ph.No.040-27760301, 27767794, Fax: 040-27767793, 

22). Registration of Nominations:

“AURUM”,  
DOOR No: 4-50/P-II/57/4F& 5F, PLOT No.57, 4th & 5th FLOORS, JAYABHERI ENCLAVE PHASE–II, GACHIBOWLI, 
HYDERABAD 500 032.  
Depository Participant (DP) as per the Byelaws and Business rules applicable to NSDL and CDSL.

23). Policies of the Company

a). Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

The Whistle Blower (Vigil) mechanism provides a channel to the employees to report to the management, 

The Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place / suspected to have taken place, misuse 

.in

b). Related Party Transaction Policy

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regulation) 2015 adopted a policy on related party transactions to 

c). Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
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benchmarks.

i.e. .in

d). Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy 

The Company has adopted Corporate Social Responsibility Policy containing the activities to be undertaken 

.in

authority.

K S Rao & Co., Hyderabad

Particulars Amount (in `.)
15,340

Brahmayya & Co., Hyderabad

Particulars Amount (in `.)
17,700

For and on behalf of the Board
LAKSHMI FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Place: Hyderabad 
Date:30.05.2023

Sd/-
R.Surender Reddy

Director
(DIN: 00083972)

Sd/-
K.Harishchandra Prasad

Managing Director
(DIN: 00012564)
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To,

Lakshmi Finance and Industrial Corporation Limited

DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

isting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015

LAKSHMI FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED

 Sd/-
K. HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD

Place: Hyderabad MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date: 30.05.2023 DIN No: 00012564 

CERTIFICATE BY CEO/CFO UNDER REGULATION 17 (8) 

(a)

statements that might be misleading.

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b)

(c) 

.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 

Place: Hyderabad
Date:30.05.2023.

Sd/-
U.Vijaya Kumar

Sd/-
K.Harishchandra Prasad

Managing Director
DIN No: 00012564
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,

Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited
1st Floor, Suryodaya, Begumpet,
Hyderabad – 500 016, Telangana.

Regulations, 2015.

Statutory Authority.

Sr. 
No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in 

Company
1 Mr. HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD KANURI 00012564 11/05/1985
2 Mr. SURENDER REDDY RAMASAHAYAM 00083972 27/11/1968
3 Mr. KAPIL BHATIA 00090776 22/05/1979
4 Mr. KESHAV BHUPAL 00123184  07/02/2014
5 Mr. KAPIL PRASAD KANURI 02940558  07/02/2014
6 Mrs. NALLURI MADHURIKA VENKAT 07147974 04/04/2015

Ensuring

is neither an assura

for M/s. A.S. Ramkumar & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Sd/-) N. MADHAVI
Partner

Place: Hyderabad M.NO.A16866; CP NO. 11732
Date : 30.05.2023 UDIN:A016866E000409401

Peer Review Cert.No: 622/2019 

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
LAKSHMI FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED, HYDERABAD.

Agreement entered into by the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30.05.2023

for Brahmayya &Co., 
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 000513S.
(Sd/-) P.CHANDRAMOULI

Partner
Membership Number: 025211
UDIN:23025211BGXIPU3004
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
LAKSHMI FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION 
LIMITED, HYDERABAD.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

LAKSHMI 
FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st 

Statements”).

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so 

accounting principles generally accepted in India including 
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 

the total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its 

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 

Key Audit Matters

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. We have determined the matters described 
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in 
our report

KAM Title

Deferred Tax Assets 

KAM Description

key audit matter due to the inherent limitations in estimation 

in the Regulations, industrial scenario, the business, and 

asset on unused tax losses.

Our Response

Our audit procedures included, among others, evaluating 

tax computations prepared by the company to assess 

compliance with the tax legislation. We paid attention 

KAM Title

Unused MAT Credit 

KAM Description

The company is not recognizing such MAT Credit 

determined this to be a key audit matter due to the inherent 
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contain estimates and tax strategies which may be 

industrial scenario, the business, and its markets and 

Our Response

Our audit procedures included, among others, evaluating 
the projected tax computations prepared by the company 

tax and evaluate the compliance with the tax legislation. 

assessed the assumptions and judgments underlying 

involved.

Other Information 

report thereon. 

assurance conclusion thereon.

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged 
with Governance for the Financial Statements 

comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 

principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 

the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 

statements.

-

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 

-

to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

-
pressing our opinion on whether the Company has 

and related disclosures made by management.
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based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and 

represent the underlying transactions and events in 

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

We also provide those charged with governance with 
a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on 
our independence, and where applicable, related 

From the matters communicated with those charged 
with governance, we determine those matters that 

the key audit matters. We describe these matters 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 
a matter should not be communicated in our report 

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

Other Matters:

audited by the predecessor auditors, whose audit report 

statements

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

applicable.

that:

as required by law have been kept by the 

and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

account.

(e) 

separate Report in “Annexure B.”

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included 

given to us, the remuneration paid by the 
company to its Managing Director during the 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be 
eport in accordance 

Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the explanations given to us:
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i. The Company does not have any pending 

position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-
term contracts including derivative 

the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company.

iv. a. The Management has represented that, to 

(which are material either individually or in the 
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 

by the Company to or in any other person or 
-

ies”), with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 

 b. The Management has represented, that, to 

(which are material either individually or in 

the aggregate) have been received by the 
-

understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

 c. Based on the audit procedures that have been 
considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) 

above, contain any material misstatement.
v. The dividend declared or paid during the year 

by the Company is in compliance with Section 
 

for BRAHMAYYA & CO;
Chartered Accountants

Place: Hyderabad
Date : May 30, 2023

Sd/-
P. CHANDRAMOULI

Partner
Membership Number: 025211
UDIN:23025211BGXIPU3004

"Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” 

FINANCE & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED, 

1. a. A. The Company is maintaining proper 

Property, Plant and Equipment.
  B. The Company does not have any 

Order are not applicable.
 b. As explained to us, the management has 

Equipment during the year and there is a 

opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size 

given to us no discrepancies were noticed on 

the Company except that Pattadar Pass books 

situated at Adoni, Kurnool Dist., (A.P.) are yet 

 d. The company did not revalue its Property, Plant 

are not applicable.

initiated or are pending against the company 

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988. 
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2. a. The Company does not have any inventory 

-

the Company.
 b. The company did not obtain any working capital 

-
plicable.

3. During the year, the Company has not made 
investments in, provided any guarantee or security, 

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

Order are not applicable.

4. The Company has not given any loans or made any 
investments or given any guarantees or security to 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits and 
also there were no amounts which are deemed to 
be the deposits. Hence the directives issued by the 

under, do not apply to this Company. 

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the 

7. a. According to the records, the company is 
generally regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues including Goods and service 

-
ance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty 

cess and all other material statutory dues with 
the appropriate authorities and there were no 

date they became payable.

subclause (a) and have not been deposited on 

were no transactions which are not recorded in 

or disclosed as income during the year in the 
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
196

applicable.

Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

10. a. The Company did not raise any money by way 

(including debt instruments) during the year. 

or convertible debentures during the year. 

given to us, we report that during the year, the 

not applicable.

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
with the Central Government during the year 

-
ing the year, the Company has not received 

are not applicable.

explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 

required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14. a. In our opinion, the company has an adequate 
internal audit system commensurate with the 

non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
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been obtained.

 b. The company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance activi-

 c. The company is a not Core Investment Com-

are not applicable.
 d. The Group has no Core Investment Company 

17. The company has not incurred any cash losses in the 

Management plans and based on our examination 

has come to our attention, which causes us to 
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on 

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that 

Act ,2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility 

applicable.

for BRAHMAYYA & CO;
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
 P. CHANDRAMOULI

Partner
Place: Hyderabad Membership Number: 025211
Date : May 30, 2023 UDIN:23025211BGXIPU3004

W

& INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED, HYDERABAD 

the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial 
Controls

criteria established by the Company considering the 

Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the 

(“the Act”)
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and 

or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

a.

for BRAHMAYYA & CO;
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
P. CHANDRAMOULI

Partner
Place : Hyderabad Membership Number: 025211
Date  : May 30, 2023 UDIN:23025211BGXIPU3004
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023 (Amount ` in lakhs)

 PARTICULARS NOTES As at 
31.03.2023 

As at 
31.03.2022 

ASSETS
 Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash equivalents 04  128.80  543.83 
Bank Balances other than above 05  72.60  330.59 
Investments 06  4,576.47  3,998.49 
Other Financial Assets 07  15.33  14.58 

 4,793.20  4,887.49 
Non - Financial Assets

Current Tax Assets (net)  -  7.65 
16  38.04  - 

Investment Property 08  51.23  52.38 
Property, Plant and Equipment 09  15.30  28.36 
Other Intangible Assets 10  0.16  - 
Other Non - Financial Assets 11  0.75  0.57 

 105.48  88.96 
TOTAL ASSETS  4,898.68  4,976.45 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 

Payables
Trade Payables 12

enterprises  -  - 

enterprises and small enterprises  0.39  0.33 

Other Payables 13

enterprises  -  - 

enterprises and small enterprises  1.73  1.30 

Other Financial Liabilities 14  96.18  115.99 
 98.30  117.62 

 Non - Financial Liabilities 
Current Tax Liability (net)  4.81  - 
Provisions 15  116.99  102.81 

16  -  42.98 
Other Non - Financial Liabilities 17  10.51  8.26 

 132.31  154.05 
 EQUITY 

Equity Share Capital 18  300.00  300.00 
Other Equity 19  4,368.07  4,404.78 

 4,668.07  4,704.78 
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 20

 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  4,898.68  4,976.45 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 01 - 43

For Brahmayya & Co., Sd/- 
Chartered Accountants K.HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD

000513S Managing Director
Sd/-  Sd/- 

P.CHANDRAMOULI R.SURENDER REDDY
Partner Director
Membership Number: 025211 Sd/- 
 U.VIJAYA KUMAR

Sd/-
Place:Hyderabad DEEPA GUSAIN
Date : 30.05.2023 Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023            (Amount ̀  in lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTES For the Year ended
 31.03.2023 

For the Year ended
31.03.2022

Revenue from operations
Interest Income 21  43.43  35.01 
Dividend Income  143.33  142.30 
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes  -  258.83 

 117.43  314.94 
 54.56  44.54 

 358.75  795.62 
Other Income 22  1.28  1.28 

 TOTAL INCOME  360.03  796.90 
EXPENSES

Finance Cost 23  2.59  3.60 
24  138.39  124.91 

Net Loss on Fair Value Changes  150.35  - 
Depreciation 25  14.24  14.78 
Other Expenses 26  36.73  28.12 

TOTAL EXPENSES  342.30  171.41 
PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX  17.73  625.49 
TAX EXPENSE

Current Tax
Relating to current year  39.00  58.00 
Relating to earlier years  4.03  0.02 

 43.03  58.02 

 (66.35)  (3.21)
MAT Credit Entitlement  (14.00)  - 

Total Tax Expenses  (37.32)  54.81 
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AFTER TAX  55.05  570.68 
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 27

 (2.44)  1.01 
 0.68  (0.28)

(1.76) 0.73
 53.29  571.41 

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE OF ` 10/- EACH
 Basic and diluted 28  1.84  19.02 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1-43

For Brahmayya & Co., Sd/- 
Chartered Accountants K.HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD

000513S Managing Director
Sd/-  Sd/- 

P.CHANDRAMOULI R.SURENDER REDDY
Partner Director
Membership Number: 025211 Sd/- 
 U.VIJAYA KUMAR

Sd/-
Place:Hyderabad DEEPA GUSAIN
Date : 30.05.2023 Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023       (Amount ̀  in lakhs)
PARTICULARS For the Year ended

 31.03.2023 
For the Year ended

 31.03.2022 
I.

 17.73  625.50 
 (2.43)  1.01 
 15.30  626.51 

Adjustment for non-cash transactions:
Depreciation and amortization expenses  14.24  14.78 
Assets discarded  -  0.01 

 (0.69)  (0.69)
Fair Value gain/loss on Investments  150.35  (258.83)

 179.20  381.78 

Interest Income:
From bank deposits and others  (43.43)  (35.01)
On Financial Assets  (0.05)  (0.05)

Dividends Received  (143.34)  (142.30)
 (117.44)  (314.94)

Interest Expense on Rental Deposit  0.73  0.66 
Interest Expense on Lease Liability  1.86  2.93 

 (301.67)  (488.71)
Adjustment for changes in working capital:

 1.53  12.84 
 (0.18)  72.58 

Decrease / (increase) in Other Bank Balances  257.99  51.89 
(Decrease) /Increase in trade payables  0.06  (0.07)
(Decrease) /Increase in Other payables  0.43  (0.03)

 -  (0.17)
 2.94  0.26 

(Decrease) /Increase in provisions  14.18  8.84 
 276.95  146.14 

Cash generated from operations  154.48  39.21 
 (30.58)  (58.48)
 123.90  (19.27)

II. 
 (0.18)  (0.69)

 (1,858.80)  (2,871.30)
 1,247.91  3,247.89 

Dividend Received  141.99  152.38 
Interest Income received  42.55  52.74 

 (426.53)  581.02 
III. 

Lease payments Debited to Lease Liabilities  (14.41)  (14.42)
Dividend Paid  (97.99)  (91.39)

 (112.40)  (105.81)
IV.  (415.03)  455.94 

 543.83  87.89 
V.  128.80  543.83 
VI. 

Cash on hand  0.30  0.19 
With banks:

On Current Account  128.50  243.64 
On Deposit Account  -  300.00 

 128.80  543.83 

For Brahmayya & Co., Sd/- 
Chartered Accountants K.HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD

000513S Managing Director
Sd/-  Sd/- 

P.CHANDRAMOULI R.SURENDER REDDY
Partner Director
Membership Number: 025211 Sd/- 
 U.VIJAYA KUMAR

Sd/-
Place:Hyderabad DEEPA GUSAIN
Date : 30.05.2023 Company Secretary
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1. Corporate Information:

Non - Deposit Accepting, Non - Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered as an Investment Company with 

Securities. 

2. Basis of Preparation and Presentation:

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 

Rupee (INR).

The accounting Policies applied by the Company are consistent with those used in the prior periods, unless otherwise 

held on MAY 30, 2023.

these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying 

Estimates and Assumptions:

the assumptions when they occur.

i. Business Model Assessment

are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All the assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

iii. Fair Value measurement:

iv. Contingencies:

v. Property, Plant and Equipment:

residual value are reasonable.

vi. Income Taxes:

vii. Lifetime Expected Credit Loss onTrade and Other Receivables:

Trade and Other Receivablesdo not carry any interest and are stated at their transaction value as reduced 

Particulars Up to 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years Beyond 3 years
Expected loss Rate (%) 0.00 50.00 100.00

b) Property, Plant and Equipment:

assets are ready to be put to use.

and recognises the transaction value as the cost.

measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. 

as at the balance sheet date.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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by the Management, which are in line with Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013

Type of the Asset Method of Depreciation Useful life considered (Years)
Buildings WDV 60

WDV 5
Furniture and Fittings WDV 10
Vehicles WDV 8-10
Computers WDV 3
Air Conditioners WDV 5

SLM Lease Period 

c) Investment Property:

including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, 

Where applicable, Investment properties are depreciated using the written down value method over their 

years as estimated by the Management.

derecognition.

ii. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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e) Leases:

a.  Operating lease:

b.   Finance Lease:

 Accounting of Operating leases:

a.  Where the Company is the lessee:

leases. For remaining leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a 

are discounted using the borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the 

payments made.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments 

b.  where the Company is the lessor:

asset and recognised as an expense over the lease term.

f) Revenue recognition:

credits and other similar allowances.

i. Interest Income

Interest Income is recognisedon a timeproportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding 
and the rate applicable.

ii. Dividend Income

uncertainty as to collectability exists.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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iii. Income from Investments

g) Borrowing Costs:

the asset. Allother borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist 

i. 

ii. 
liability is provided based on independent actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method made at 

iii. 

assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. 

sheet.

iv. Accumulated leaves, which are expected to be utilised within the next twelve months, are treated as 

the reporting date.

i) Earnings Per Share:

j) Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, 

provisions.

rent 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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k) Contingencies:

and is disclosed as a contingent asset or contingent liability. Possible outcomes on obligations/rights, whose 

disclosed as contingent assets or contingent liabilities.

l) Taxes on Income:

to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax includes taxes to 

purposes at the reporting date.

taxation authority.

m) Prior period items:

n) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other short-

short-term cash commitments.

o) Financial instruments:

Financial Assets:

a. Initial recognition and measurement:

recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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b. Subsequent measurement:

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost

a. Debts Instruments at amortised cost:

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 

:

As per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109, the Company is permitted to designate the previously 

C. Derecognition:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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other receivables. Provision matrix is based on its historically observed expected credit loss rates over 

The expected credit loss allowance or reversal recognised during the period is recognised as income or 

Financial liabilities:

a. Initial recognition and measurement:

b. Subsequent measurement:

i. 

ii. Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

c. Derecognition:

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled 

costs.

recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

p) Fair Value Measurement:

•

•
company.

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

measurements is directly or indirectly observable.

measurement is unobservable.

q) Standards Issued but not Effective:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Amount ` in lakhs)

Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS  As at 

 31.03.2023 
 As at 

 31.03.2022
04. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash on Hand  0.30  0.19 
Balances with Banks:

in Current accounts  128.50  243.64 
 -  300.00 

TOTAL  128.80  543.83 

05. BANK BALANCES:
Other Bank Balances:

in un paid dividend accounts  72.60  80.59 

than 12 months  -  250.00 

TOTAL  72.60  330.59 

06 INVESTMENTS:
(in India)

Investments in Mutual Funds  3,250.64  2,758.21 
Investments in Equity Instruments  775.83  828.44 

At amortised cost
Investments in public Deposits with NBFCs  250.00  200.00 
Investments in Government Bonds  250.00  211.84 
Investments in NCDs  50.00  - 

TOTAL  4,576.47  3,998.49 

07 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Security Deposits

with Related Parties  0.79  0.74 
with Others  1.25  1.26 

Rent Receivable  8.11  5.74 
 (3.89)  - 

Interest Receivable  6.97  6.09 
Dividend Receivable  2.09  0.75 

TOTAL  15.32  14.58 

08 INVESTMENT PROPERTY:
Land at cost  27.02  27.02 

 27.02  27.02 

 92.81  92.81 
Less: accumulated depreciation  68.60  67.44 

 24.21  25.37 
TOTAL  51.23  52.39 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Amount ` in lakhs)

Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS  As at 

 31.03.2023 
 As at 

 31.03.2022 
11 OTHER NON - FINANCIAL ASSETS:

 -  - 
GST paid in advance  0.06  0.06 
Salary Advance  0.20  - 
Prepaid Expenses  0.49  0.52 

TOTAL  0.75  0.58 

12 TRADE PAYABLES* (refer Note: 36)
Related Parties  0.13  0.18 
Others  0.26  0.16 

TOTAL  0.39  0.34 

13 OTHER PAYABLES
Due to Others  1.73  1.30 

TOTAL  1.73  1.30 

14 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Security deposits  9.85  9.12 
Unclaimed Dividends  72.60  80.59 
Lease Liability  13.73  26.29 

TOTAL  96.18  116.00 

15 PROVISIONS

 105.05  92.00 
 11.94  10.81 

TOTAL  116.99  102.81 

16 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)(NET):
Asset/Liability:

 (7.88)  (66.64)
 (2.12)  (5.34)

Other disallowances  34.05  29.00 
MAT Credit Entitlement  14.00  - 

TOTAL  38.05  (42.98)

17 OTHER NON - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
 2.46  3.14 

Withholding Taxes payable  5.56  2.83 
Statutory dues payable  2.50  2.29 

TOTAL  10.52  8.26 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Amount ` in lakhs)

Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS  As at 

 31.03.2023 
 As at 

 31.03.2022 
18 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:

` 10/- each  600.00  600.00 
TOTAL  600.00  600.00 

` 10/- each Fully paid up:  300.00  300.00 
TOTAL 300.00 300.00 

a Rights attached to equity Shares:
`

is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed 

equity shares held by the shareholders.
b. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year:

 30,00,000  30,00,000 
Add: Issued During the Year  -  - 

 30,00,000  30,00,000 

 300.00  300.00 
Add: Issued During the Year  -  - 

 300.00  300.00 
c. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

Unijolly Investments Company Limited - in Nos  2,96,060  2,96,060 
- in %  9.87  9.87 

Healthy Investments Limited - in Nos  2,17,340  2,17,340 
- in %  7.24  7.24 

KLN and KP Trust - in Nos  2,09,300  2,09,300 
- in %  6.98  6.98 

d. Details of Shareholding of promoters:
Equity Shares:

S.No Promoter name No.of Shares % of Total Shares % Change 
during the year31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1 Unijolly Investments Company Limited  2,96,060  2,96,060  9.87  9.87  - 
2 Healthy Investments Limited  2,17,340  2,17,340  7.24  7.24  - 
3 Kln And Kp Trust  2,09,300  2,09,300  6.98  6.98  - 
4 K.L.N. Holdings Private Limited  1,06,280  1,06,280  3.54  3.54  - 
5 K. Rama Krishna Prasad  1,04,640  1,04,640  3.49  3.49  - 
6 K.Harishchandra Prasad  90,000  90,000  3.00  3.00  - 
7 K. Kapil Prasad  81,085  81,085  2.70  2.70  - 
8 K. Vidya Devi  64,362  64,362  2.15  2.15  - 
9 Challa Shantha Prasad  45,000  45,000  1.50  1.50  - 

10 Mommaneni Radha  45,000  45,000  1.50  1.50  - 
11 K. Jyothi  37,061  37,061  1.24  1.24  - 
12 Kanuri Jagadish Prasad  32,752  32,752  1.09  1.09  - 
13 K.Satyavathi  27,150  27,150  0.91  0.91  - 
14 K.L.N.  Aditya  26,666  26,666  0.89  0.89  - 
15 Arun Prasad Kanuri  26,666  26,666  0.89  0.89  - 
16 Ram Mohan Mummaneni  440  440  0.01  0.01  - 
17 Rajendra Prasad Challa  300  300  0.01  0.01  - 

 14,10,102  14,10,102  47.01  47.01 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount ` in lakhs)
Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS  As at 

 31.03.2023 
 As at 

 31.03.2022 
19 OTHER EQUITY

Capital Reserves
 503.52  503.52 

Securities Premium 
 6.48  6.48 

General Reserve
 1,225.00  1,225.00 

Reserve Fund as per RBI guidelines:
 1,342.10  1,222.10 

Add: Additions during the year  12.00  120.00 
 1,354.10  1,342.10 

 1,354.86  994.18 
 55.05  570.68 

 1,409.91  1,564.86 
Appropriations:

Reserve Fund as per RBI guidelines  (12.00)  (120.00)
Dividend paid on Equity Capital  (90.00)  (90.00)
Closing Balance  1,307.91  1,354.86 

Other Comprehensive Income

 (27.18)  (27.91)
 (1.76)  0.73 

 (28.94)  (27.18)

TOTAL  4,368.07  4,404.78 

20 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS NIL NIL
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount ` in lakhs)

Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS

 For the Year 
ended 

 31.03.2023 

 For the Year 
ended 

 31.03.2022 
21 INTEREST INCOME

Interest on: Debentures 0.05 0.04
Interest on: UPPCL NCD'S/Bonds 20.73 12.05
Interest on: Public Deposits with NBFCs 12.66 10.70

Interest on deposits with Banks 9.99 12.22
TOTAL 43.43 35.01

22 OTHER INCOME:
Interest Received - Income Tax 0.47  - 
Interest Income on Financial Assets 0.05  0.05 
Others

0.69  0.69 
Misc Receipts 0.07  0.54 

TOTAL 1.28  1.28 

23 FINANCE COSTS

Interest on rental deposit 0.73 0.66
Interest on Lease Liability 1.86 2.94

TOTAL 2.59  3.60 

24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE:
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 102.62 92.63
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 21.00 19.22

4.16 3.85
Gratuity 10.61 9.21

TOTAL 138.39 124.91

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE:
Depreciation on Plant,Property and Equipment 13.06 13.55

0.02  - 
Depreciation on Investment property 1.16 1.23

TOTAL 14.24 14.78
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(Amount ` in lakhs)
Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS  For the Year 

ended 31.03.2023 
 For the Year 

ended 31.03.2022 

26 OTHER EXPENSES:
Rent, taxes and energy Charges 3.86 3.57

 6.90  - 
Communications 1.32 0.99
Printing and Stationery 2.22 1.48
Advertisement and Publicity  0.50 0.38
Insurance 0.32 0.45
Travelling and Conveyance 0.54 0.39
Vehicle Maintenance 2.15 2.59
Directors Sitting Fees 3.18 2.81

4.14 3.98
Payments to Auditors

as auditors 1.18 0.89
0.33 0.31
0.21  - 

Repairs and Maintenance to:
Other Assets 0.18  0.20 
Own Buildings 0.71  - 

Assets discarded  - 0.01
3.89  - 

 - 4.70
General Charges 5.13 5.37

TOTAL 36.76 28.12

27 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
(2.44) 1.01 

0.68 (0.28)
TOTAL (1.76) 0.73 

28 EARNINGS PER SHARE:
55.05 570.69 

` 10/- each  30,00,000  30,00,000 
Earnings per Share ( Basic and Diluted) in `  1.84  19.02 

29 ANALYTICAL RATIOS
Sl.
No Ratio Period Numerator Denominator Current 

Period
Previous 

Period
% of 

Variance
Reason for 
Variance

1 Capital to risk - Weighted 
assets Ratio (CRAR) 2023  229.60  4,626.44 0.05 - - -

2022  271.68  4,704.78 - 0.06 -14.06% NA
2 Tier I CRAR 2023  4,626.44  4,339.58 1.07 - - -

2022  4,704.78  4,003.82 - 1.18 -9.27% NA
Note: Items included in numerator and denominator

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

S.No Ratio Numerator Denominator
1 CRAR Out Side Liabilities Net owned Funds
2 Tier I CRAR Capital Funds Risk Adjusted Assets

` 11.59 Lakhs situated at Adoni, Kurnool Dist., (A.P.), the Company is in the 

trespassers.

` 224.28 Lakhs and the situation shall be reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

` 2.00/- per 

` 60.00 Lakhs.

34. Movements in Provisions: Amount ` in Lakhs

Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS For the year ended

 31.03.2023 
For the year ended

 31.03.2022 
Gratuity: (Refer Note: 35 also)

92.00 83.79

13.04 8.21

At the end of the year 105.04 92.00

Compensated Absences:
10.81 10.20

1.13 0.61

At the end of the year 11.94 10.81
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(Amount ` in lakhs)
Sl. 
NO PARTICULARS For the Year ended

31 March 2023
For the Year ended

31 March 2022
35.

A. 
Contribution to Provident Fund 10.64 9.73

B. 
1. Movement in Obligation

127.03 116.61
Current Service Cost 4.25 3.93
Interest Cost 8.79 7.36
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation 2.32 (0.86)
Present Value of Obligation at the end of year 142.39 127.04

2. Movement in Plan Assets
35.03 32.81

2.42 2.07
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Plan Asset (0.11) 0.15
Fair Value of Planned assets at the end of the year 37.34 35.03

3. 
Current Service Cost 4.25 3.93
Net Interest Cost 8.79 7.36
Return on Plan Assets (2.42) (2.07)
Expense for the year 10.62 9.22

4. Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income:
2.44 (101.00)

Total Expenditure recognised 2.44 (101.00)
5. 

a. Attrition Rate PS: 0 to 40: 1 % PS: 0 to 40: 1 %
b. Discount Rate 7.44% 6.92%

8.00 – 10.00% 8.00 – 10.00%
d. Retirement Age 58-71 years 58-70 years
e. Mortality Rate IALM (2012-14) Ult. IALM (2012-14) Ult.
 8.48 7.99

  6. Sensitivity Analysis (Amount in `)
Sensitivity Change Effect on obligations

Discount Rate (0.35) (0.37)
-1% 0.42 0.44

Salary Escalation Rate 0.40 0.41
-1% (0.35) (0.35)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. 

7 Expected Payout - Gratuity
Expected payments – 1st Year 142.87 125.37
Expected payments – 2nd Year 0.08 2.10
Expected payments – 3rd Year 0.09 0.07
Expected payments – 4th Year 2.71 0.08
Expected payments – 5th Year 0.04 2.48
Expected payments – 6th year to 10th Year 1.06 0.88

8. Other Information:

i. Plan Assets:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
ii. 

iii. Expected average remaining service Vs. Average Remaining Future Service:

37. Income tax expense and Deferred Taxes Amount ` in Lakhs

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Income Tax Expense: -
a. Current Tax 39.00 58.00

(66.35) (3.21)
c. Income Tax relating to earlier years 4.03 0.02
d. MAT credit entitlement relating to earlier years (14.00) --
Total Tax Expense/(Income) for the year (37.32) 54.81

Effective Tax Reconciliation: - (Amount ` in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

a. 15.30 626.51
b. Tax rate applicable to the company as per normal provisions 27.82% 27.82%
c. 4.26 174.30
d.

i. Accelerated Depreciation 3.54 3.64
ii. Expenses not allowed under income tax 45.55 1.18
iii. Net Expenses allowed under payment basis (4.01) (4.01)
iv. Income not taxable under income tax (0.21) (72.21)
v. (87.72) (139.60)
vi. -- (44.49)
vii. Income taxable at special Rates 20.78 63.88
viii Other adjustments 55.81 50.74

Total Increase/(decrease) in tax expenses (d) 34.74 (140.87)
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(Amount ` in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

e. Tax as per normal provision under Income tax (c + d) 39.00 33.42
Tax rate applicable to the company as per MAT provisions 16.692% 16.692%

g. 2.56 104.57
h.

i. Fair Value Change/Diminution on Investments (43.20) (43.20)
ii. Other Adjustments 0.49 0.49
iii. (3.86) (3.86)

21.23 (46.57)
i. MAT Tax provision under section 115JB (g+h) 23.79 58.00

As on the reporting date:-
A. On OCI Component

0.68 (0.28)
B. Other than OCI component

(2.12) (5.34)
(7.88) (66.64)

 -Other disallowances 33.37 29.28
 -MAT Credit Entitlement 14.00 --

C. Total 38.05 (42.98)
Expense/(Income) Recognised for the year ended:
A. (66.35) (3.21)

B. (0.68) 0.28
C. (67.03) (2.93)

Particulars As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Financial Assets: -
At Amortised Cost

Security Deposits 2.05 2.00
Investments in Public Deposits with NBFCs 250.00 200.00
Investments in Government Bonds 250.00 211.84
Investments in NCDs 50.00 --

At FVTPL
Investments in Mutual Funds 3,250.64 2758.21
Investments in Equity Instruments 775.83 828.44

Carrying Value
Security Deposits 2.11 2.12
Investments in Mutual Funds 3310.53 2581.43
Investments in Equity Instruments 857.72 754.37
Investments in Public Deposits with NBFCs 250.00 200.00
Investments in Government Bonds 250.00 211.84
Investments in NCDs 50.00 --

Financial Liabilities: -
At Amortised Cost

Repayable Security Deposits 9.85 9.12
Carrying Value

Repayable Security Deposits 13.43 13.43

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and other assets/liabilities 

39. Fair Value hierarchy:

(Amount ` in lakhs)

Particulars Total
Fair Value measurement using

Quoted prices in 
active markets observable inputs

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:
Security Deposits 2.05 2.05
Investments in Public Deposits with NBFCs 250.00 250.00
Investments in Government Bonds 250.00 250.00
Investments in NCDs 50.00 50.00
Financial Assets measured at FVTPL:
Investments in Mutual Funds 3,250.64 3,250.64
Investments in Equity Instruments 775.83 775.83 --
Financial Liability measured at Amortised Cost:
Repayable Security Deposits 9.85 9.85

(Amount ` in lakhs)

Particulars Total
Fair Value measurement using

Quoted prices in 
active markets observable inputs

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:
Security Deposits 2.00 2.00
Investments in Public Deposits with NBFCs 200.00 200.00
Investments in Government Bonds 211.84 211.84
Financial Assets measured at FVTPL: 
Investments in Mutual Funds 2758.21 2758.21
Investments in Equity Instruments 828.44 828.44
Financial Liability measured at Amortised Cost:
Repayable Security Deposits 9.12 9.12
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
40. Segment Information:

Entity Wide Disclosures: (Amount ` in lakhs)

Revenue from external customers For the year ended 
March 31, 2023

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022

India 358.75 795.63
Outside India -- --

Total 358.75 795.63
41. The details of the transactions with related parties to be disclosed as required by Indian Accounting 

Standard – 24 are as follows.

Names of the Related parties and description of relationship:
i) Key Management Personnel (KMP) : Sri K. Harishchandra Prasad : Managing Director

iii) Other Related Parties : M/s. Kapil Motors Private Limited
   : M/s. Wood Star Industries

Transactions with Related Parties: (Amount ` in lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

i) Key Management Personnel
Sri. K. Harishchandra Prasad

Managerial Remuneration 93.01 84.70
ii) Relatives of KMP

Sri. K. Kapil Prasad
Sitting Fee Paid 0.59 0.52
Expenses reimbursed -- --

iii) Other Related Parties
M/s. Kapil Motors Private Limited

Services Availed 0.66 1.40
M/s. Wood Star Industries

Rent and Service Charges paid (Including GST) 14.41 14.41
Year end Balances {due from/ (due to )}

Sri. K. Harishchandra Prasad (0.13) (0.18)

42. Financial Risk Management objectives and policies:

in which it manages and measures the risks.

risk objectives. T
summarized below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
i. Market Risk:

advances and deposits.
a. Interest rate risk:

interest cost does not arise. 
b. Foreign Currency Risk:

c. Other price risk:

ii. Credit risk:

growth while minimising losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The Company trades only with 

a. Exposure to credit risk:

c. Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired:
Trade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are creditworthy debtors with good 
payment record with the Company. Cash and short-term deposits that are neither past due nor impaired are 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
iii. Liquidity risk:

reasonably be predicted.

undiscounted payments.
(Amount ` in lakhs)

Particulars On demand < 12 months > 12 months Total
Year ended 31 March, 2023
Trade Payable 0.39 -- -- 0.39
Other Payable 1.72 -- -- 1.72

72.60 18.55 8.61 99.76
Year ended 31 March, 2022
Trade Payable 0.33 -- -- 0.33
Other Payable 1.30 -- -- 1.30

80.59 16.23 23.48 120.30
Excessive Risk Concentration:

controlled and managed accordingly.

43. Capital Management:

or its business requirements. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, Company may adjust the dividend payment 
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

capital.

For Brahmayya & Co., Sd/- 
Chartered Accountants K.HARISHCHANDRA PRASAD

000513S Managing Director
Sd/-  Sd/- 

P.CHANDRAMOULI R.SURENDER REDDY
Partner Director
Membership Number: 025211 Sd/- 
 U.VIJAYA KUMAR

Sd/-
Place:Hyderabad         DEEPA GUSAIN
Date : 30.05.2023         Company Secretary
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 (` in lakhs)
Sl. 
No. Particulars Amount

outstanding
Amount
overdue

1 LIABILITIES SIDE
LOANS AND ADVANCES AVAILED BY THE 
NBFCs INCLUSIVE OF INTEREST ACCRUED
(a)  Debentures: Secured - -

 : Unsecured - -
- -

(c)  Term Loans - -
(d)  Inter-corporate loans and borrowings - -
(e)  Commercial paper - -

- -
- -

2 BREAK-UP OF (1) (f) ABOVE (OUTSTANDING PUBLIC
DEPOSITS INCLUSIVE OF INTEREST ACCRUED 
THEREON BUT NOT PAID):

- -
- -

(c)  Other Public Deposits - -
ASSETS SIDE:

3 BREAK-UP OF LOANS AND ADVANCES INCLUDING 
BILLS RECEIVABLES [OTHER THAN THOSE INCLUDING
IN (4) BELOW]:
(a)   Secured - -
(b)  Unsecured - -

4 BREAK-UP OF LEASED ASSETS AND STOCK ON HIRE
AND HYPOTHECATION LOANS COUNTING TOWARDS EL/HP ACTIVITIES
(i)  Leased assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors

(a)  Financial lease -
(b)  Operating lease -

(ii)  Stock on Hire including hire charges under sundrydebtors:
(a)  Assets on hire -
(b)  Repossessed Assets -

(iii)  Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
(a)  Loans where assets have been repossessed -
(b)  Loans other than above -

5 BREAK-UP OF INVESTMENTS:
Current Investments:
1.  Quoted:

(i)  Shares: (a) Equity -
-

(ii)  Debentures and Bonds -
-

(iv)  Government Securities -
-

Non Current Investments:
1.  Quoted:

(i)  Shares: (a) Equity 775.83
-

(ii)  Debentures and Bonds -
-

(iv)  Government Securities -
-

2.  Unquoted:
(i)  Shares: (a) Equity -

 -
(ii)  Debentures and Bonds 50.00

3250.64
(iv)  Government Securities/Bonds 250.00
(v)  Others - Public Deposits with NBFCs 250.00
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6 BORROWER GROUP- WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ALL 
LEASED ASSETS, STOCK -ON-HIRE AND LOANS AND ADVANCES: ( ` in lakhs )

Amount net of provisions TotalCATEGORY Secured Unsecured
1.  Related parties

(a)  Subsidiaries - - -
(b)  Companies in the same group - - -
(c)  Other related parties - - -

2.  Other than related parties - - -
Total - - -

7 INVESTOR GROUP - WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ALL
INVESTMENTS (CURRENT, NON CURRENT AND LONG TERM) 
IN SHARES AND SECURITIES (BOTH QUOTED AND UNQUOTED)

CATEGORY

Market Value
Break up or
fair value or 

NAV

Book Value
(Net of 

provisions)

1.  Related parties
(a)  Subsidiaries - -
(b)  Companies in the same group - -
(c)  Other related parties - -

2.  Other than related parties 4576.47 4426.12

Total 4576.47 4426.12

8 OTHER INFORMATION
Particulars Amount

-
(a)  Related parties -
(b)  Other than related parties -

-
(a)  Related parties -
(b)  Other than related parties -

-

 
Sd/-

 R. SURENDER REDDY
Director

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 30.05.2023

K.Harishchandra Prasad
Managing Director 
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Form ISR – 1

(See SEBI circular No.SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 on Common and 

Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF

Date:___ /___ /______

A. I/We request you to Register / Change / Update the following (Tick ü relevant box)

PAN Bank details Signature Mobile number E-mail ID Address

B. Security Details:

Lakshmi Finance & Industrial Corporation Limited Folio No.:

1.
2.
3.

(Optional) From__________________    To _______________________

C. I / We are submitting documents as per Table below 

Document / 

Details
Instruction / Remark

1
PAN 
Whether it is 
Valid (linked to 
Aadhaar):Yes 
 No

2 Demat Account 
Number

Also provide Client Master List (CML
Participant.

3
Client Master List (CML

Maintenance bill.
Utility bills like Telephone Bill (only land line), Electricity bill or Gas bill - Not more than 3 
months old.

-
ment and its Departments, Statutory / Regulatory Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, 
Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public Financial Institutions.

(which are duly notarized and / or apostilled or consularised) that gives the registered 
address should be taken.
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4 Bank details

Account Number: _________________________________
Bank Name: _____________________________________
Branch Name: ___________________________________
IFS Code: _______________________________________

original cancelled cheque orBank PassbookorBank 
Statement attested by the Bank

5 E-mail address ___________________________________________#
6 Mobile ______________________________ #

________,(use Separate Annexure if extra space is required
applicable). 
Declaration:

Holder 1 Holder 2 Holder 3
Signature 

Name
Full address

PIN

Mode of submission of documents to the RTA

IPV

Note

• 

• 

• 

• 
KYC details and Nomination.

• Specimen 
Signature 

• FormISR – 2 in SEBI circular 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021) and

• original cancelled cheque orBank PassbookorBank 
Statement attested by the Bank

• Nomination** • SH-13) or
Form ISR–3, in SEBI circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_

RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021
• Change in Existing Nomination: Please use Form SH-14in SEBI circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/

MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655
• Form SH-14&Form ISR – 3

** Nomination (Form SH-13 Form ISR – 3
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Form No.SH-13 
Nomination Form 

Rules 2014)}

To, Date: __________
Lakshmi Finance and Industrial Corporation limited
Hyderabad-500 016.

S. 
No. Name of the Nominee Father/Husband Name Address of the Nominee Signature of the Nominee

01.

In case the nominee is a Minor then

        _____________________________

        _____________________________

_______________________________  ____________________________

Name  : _______________________ Name  : ______________________

Address  : _______________________ Address  : ______________________

   _______________________   ______________________

   _______________________   ______________________

_______________________________   Date : _________________  Place : __________________

Name   : ______________________

Address  : ______________________

    ______________________
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Instructions:

1. 

2. 
shall be given by the holder.

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

CIN     : L65920TG1923PLC000044
LAKSHMI FINANCE AND INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED

st Floor, “Suryodaya”, Begumpet, Hyderabad, Telangana, 500016.

Registered Address: _____________________________________________________________________________

E-mail Id: ___________________________ Folio No. /Client Id: ______________________ DP ID: ______________

1. Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________

2. Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________

1. Name: ______________________________________________________________________________________

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________

E-mail Id: __________________________Signature: ____________________________
th

Company, to be held on Wednesday, 09th Hotel The PLAZA, KINNERA, Banquet 

Sl.
No. Resolution Vote For Vote Against

1.

2.
3.
4.

Note

Revenue 
Stamp
Rs.1/-
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LAKSHMI FINANCE AND INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED
1-10-60/3, 1st Floor, "Suryodaya", Begumpet, Hyderabad - Telangana - 500016

99th Annual General Meeting - Wednesday 09th August, 2023

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Please present this slip at the Meeting venue)

I hereby record my presence at the 99th

held on Wednesday, 09th Hotel The PLAZA, KINNERA, Banquet Hall, 
2nd Floor 6-3-870, Tourism Plaza / Telangana Tourism, Greenlands, Begumpet, Hyderabad-500 016 and 

(In block letters)

Folio No. / Client ID_____________________________________________

Note:

1. Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy are required to complete the attendance 

person and voting at the meeting.
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NOTES



IMPORTANT MESSAGE TO THE 
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

“LAKSHMI FINANCE AND INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED” 
(LFIC) is under compulsory demat mode

LFIC Company ISIN 
No in NSDL & CDSL : INE850E01012. 

st

shares in dematerialized mode

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY:

LAKSHMI FINANCE AND 
INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED
1st FLOOR, “SURYODAYA”
1-10-60/3, BEGUMPET,  HYDERABAD
Fax.No.040-27767793,
Tel Phone: 040-27760301/27767794 

REGISTRARS  &  SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS:

VENTURE CAPITAL & CORPORATE INVESTMENTS  PVT.LTD
“AURUM”, DOOR No.4-50/P-II/57/4F & 5F, PLOT No.57
4th & 5th FLOORS, JAYABHERI  ENCLAVE, PHASE – II
GACHIBOWLI, HYDERABAD - 500 032.TELANGANA. INDIA.
Phone No/s.:  040-23818475 / 35164940



BOOK - POST
PRINTED MATTER

To.

1st Floor, Suryodaya, 1-10-60/3,
Begumpet, Hyderabad - 500 016
Ph: 040-27760301 / 27767794
Fax: 040-27767763

If Undelivered Please return to:


